
Date : 8/13/2013 4:37:08 PM
From : "Marshall Q.C., Hon. Thomas"
To : "Quinton, Diana" 
Subject : RE: Approval requested: Response to Ashley Fitzpatrick

Ok Thanks
 
From: Quinton, Diana 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Marshall Q.C., Hon. Thomas
Cc: Wells, Larry; Bown, Charles W.
Subject: Approval requested: Response to Ashley Fitzpatrick
 
Minister:
  
I have received a request from Ashley Fitzpatrick on the ATIPP below. She wants to know why no information exists on this within
government. With your approval, here is the response I will send to Ashley.
 
Thanks,
Diana
 
When the ATIPP request was processed, the Department of Natural Resources did not have records from the independent engineer. It is the
department’s understanding that the independent engineer has not yet completed their report. For more information, please contact Nalcor
directly.

 
Request
Number Request Summary Date

Posted Department

NR/14/2013
 

Al l  reports  presented to the provincia l  government by The Independent Engineer, MWH Global  Inc, as  required by the
Federal  Loan Guarantee Term Sheet.

August 8,
2013
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